
Re: Payroll 6/16/2022
From Cindy Kerr <ckerr@holidayvip.com>
To michele <michele@rooms101.com>
Date 2022-06-19 06:11

Michele,


Yes, we had to move them; there room had mold according to the Mrs.


Thank You,


Cathy


Cindy Kerr 

Holiday Host, Inc. 

100 E Granada Blvd #205 

Ormond Beach, FL 32176 

Phone: 386-676-7638 

Fax: 386-615-1045 

ckerr@holidayvip.com


----- Original Message -----

From: "michele" <michele@rooms101.com>

To: "Cindy Kerr" <ckerr@holidayvip.com>

Sent: Friday, June 17, 2022 3:10:39 PM

Subject: Payroll  6/16/2022


Cindy,


Will you check out Brown, Ronnie  - invoice is showing TW but we have as 

Confirmed at BW.  I am showing a rate difference.


Thanks

Michele


-------- Original Message --------
Subject: Payroll

Date: 2022-06-17 09:23

 From: Cindy Kerr <ckerr@holidayvip.com>

To: michele <michele@rooms101.com>


Cindy Kerr

Holiday Host, Inc.

100 E Granada Blvd #205

Ormond Beach, FL 32176

Phone: 386-676-7638

Fax: 386-615-1045

ckerr@holidayvip.com
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